MEMO

TO: Monroe Heritage Preservation Members

FROM: Tyler Fredricks

DATE: February 24, 2021
RE: Monroe Heritage Preservation Meeting
Fekkkkokk Attention! Fellow board members, we have a very important meeting scheduled for,

Thursday, March 4, 2021 @ 6:00 P.M. The meeting will be held in the Monroe City Hall Building,
15T Floor, in City Council Chambers.

MINUTES:

TENATIVE SCHEDULE:

1. HIS 101-21: Steven Cheek
This is a request to approve replacing sections of an existing wooded fence/wall with a 7’-8’ brick and
cementitious fiberboard at 601 K Street and located within the Louis de Alexander Breard Historic
District.

OTHER BUSINESS:

The election of officers for 2021

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:

Citizens will be recognized, in order, by the citizen sign-in sheet.

***Please take a moment out of your busy schedules to call this office and confirm whether you will be able to attend this review meeting. Please
call Tyler Fredericks. Again, we need a majority of the members in order to have a qualifying vote.***It is imperative that we have a quorum. ***

Please bring your copy of the Monroe Historical Preservation Commission by-laws, Rules and Procedures and the ordinance for future referencing
throughout the meeting session.



